CCNPP3eRAIPEmM Resource

From: Arora, Surinder

Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2013 11:34 AM

To: Infanger, Paul; UNECC3Project@unistarnuclear.com

Cc: CCNPP3eRAIPEm Resource; Segala, John; Wilson, Anthony; Vettori, Robert; McKenna,
Eileen; Ford, Tanya; McLellan, Judith

Subject: CCNPP3 - DRAFT RAI 392 BPFP 7155

Paul,

Attached is Draft RAlI No. 392 (eRAI No. 7155) pertaining to section 19.03 of the CCNPP3 FSAR.
This RAI question is a follow up to the response provided for Question 19.03-28 for previous RAI 335
(eRAI 6141) pertaining to LOLA reviews. You have until July 2, 2013, to review the draft RAl question
and decide whether you need a conference call to discuss your understanding of the question with
the staff. After the clarification phone call (if requested) or after July 2, 2013, this RAI will be finalized
and sent to you for your response. You will then have 30 days to provide a technically complete
response or an expected response date for the RAI.

Thanks

SURINDER ARORA, PE

LEAD PROJECT MANAGER,

Calvert Cliffs Unit 3 Project

Office of New Reactors

US Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Phone: 301 415-1421
FAX: 301 415-6406
Email: Surinder.Arora@nrc.gov
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